MURTHA
CULLINA

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
BRUCE L. MCDERMOTT
203.772.7787 DIRECT TELEPHONE
860.240.5723 DIRECT FACSIMILE
BMCDERMOTT@MURTHALAW.COM

December 13, 2019

VIA EMAIL

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 451 — InSite Towers Development, LLC Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at the Cheshire Wastewater Treatment Plant,
Cheshire Tax Assessor Map 38, Lot 180, 1325 Cheshire Street, Cheshire, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Bachman:

Town of Cheshire respectfully requests that the service list for the above-
reference docket be revised by replacing Burton B. Cohen and Michael A. Milone with
the following individuals:

Bruce L. McDermott, Esq. Sean M. Kimball

Murtha Cullina LLP Town Manager

265 Church Street, 9th Floor Town of Cheshire

New Haven, CT 06510 84 South Main Street
Tel: 203.772-7787 Cheshire, CT 06410
bmcdermott@murthalaw.com skimball@cheshirect.org

Should you have any questions concerning this request, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Very truly yours,

JiES Z:bli\u?(*

Bruce L. McDermott

cc: Service List

Murtha Cullina LLP
265 Church Street
New Haven, CT 06510
T203.772.7700

F 203.772.7723
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